11. A piece of a beam from the Gobert house, Quebec, in which Gen. Montgomery's body was laid, 1st Jan. 1776.

12. A piece of cornice of a room in the old McGill house, 1720-1903.

s set

nklin

n the

l in

rinttreal

Was

ates ide-

Esq.

801

for

sq.

eal,

SQ.

rst

ed.

he

he

25

13. The first fire-engine sent out to Montreal by the Phœnix Fire Insurance Company, in 1805.

Alex. T. Patterson, Esq.

No. 3.

This vault, in the olden time, was used for storage purposes. It was divided into four parts by walls about four feet in thickness, two of which were removed. During the occupancy by the English Governors, this vault was used as a wine cellar.

No. 4.

This vault was the principal kitchen of the Chateau. The great fire-place had a crane on which the pots were hung, and up the chimney is an iron rod on which hams and bacon were smoked. A recess at the side is where a wheel was used in turning the spit, and generally worked by a dog.

No. 5.

This vault was used as a kitchen and bakery. In the side of the fire-place is the capacious oven, in as perfect condition as when in use two centuries ago. In this vault may be seen: The main door and fanlight of the Chapel of Notre-Dame-de-Victoire, built in 1713, demolished in 1900. This Chapel was built to commemorate the destruction of Admiral Walker's fleet, below Quebec, in 1711. Governor de Ramezay took part in the laying of the corner stone of this Chapel.

No. 6.

This vault was used as a pantry or storeroom. In passing out of this vault the great thickness of the walls may be observed. Starting with a width of seven feet, they widen as the arch curves, and the crown of the arch [the thinnest part] is four feet to the floor above.